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PART I – FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Item 1 – Consolidated Financial Statements

Skyworks Solutions, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Consolidated Balance Sheets
(Unaudited, in thousands, except per share amounts)

March 31,
2003

September 30,
2002

                                     ASSETS       
Current assets:   
  Cash and cash equivalents   $ 84,327 $ 53,358 
  Receivables, net of allowance for doubtful accounts of $2,094 and $1,324    122,127  94,425 
  Inventories    56,821  55,643 
  Other current assets    18,322  23,970 
              
          Total current assets    281,597  227,396 
 Property, plant and equipment, less accumulated depreciation and amortization   
    of $218,039 and $202,436    143,306  143,773 
 Property held for sale    8,455  -- 
 Goodwill and intangible assets, less accumulated amortization of $2,688 and   
    $915    939,883  940,686 
 Deferred income taxes    22,475  22,487 
 Other assets    25,337  12,570 
              
           Total assets   $ 1,421,053 $ 1,346,912 
              
                    LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY   
 
Current liabilities:   
  Current maturities of long-term debt   $ 99 $ 129 
  Accounts payable    69,332  45,350 
  Accrued compensation and benefits    18,340  17,585 
  Other current liabilities    40,621  84,563 
              
          Total current liabilities    128,392  147,627 
 Long-term debt, less current maturities    275,000  180,039 
 Long-term liabilities    4,320  4,270 
              
          Total liabilities    407,712  331,936 
 
 Commitments and contingencies    --  -- 
 
Stockholders' equity:   
 Preferred stock, no par value: 25,000 authorized, no shares issued    --  -- 
 Common stock, $0.25 par value: 525,000 shares authorized; 138,221 and 137,589   
    shares issued and outstanding    34,555  34,397 
 Additional paid-in capital    1,154,143  1,150,856 
 Accumulated deficit    (175,357)  (170,193)
 Deferred compensation, net of accumulated amortization of $137 and $53    --  (84)
              
          Total stockholders' equity    1,013,341  1,014,976 
              



          Total liabilities and stockholders' equity   $ 1,421,053 $ 1,346,912 
              

        See accompanying notes to these consolidated financial statements.

Skyworks Solutions, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Consolidated Statements of Operations
(Unaudited, in thousands, except per share amounts)

Three months ended
March 31,

Six months ended
March 31,

2003 2002 2003 2002

Net revenues   $157,364 $100,356 $317,558 $194,116 
Cost of goods sold    93,845  70,923  188,919  148,729 
               
Gross margin    63,519  29,433  128,639  45,387 
Operating expenses:   
  Research and development    40,109  31,620  77,410  63,801 
  Selling, general and administrative    23,235  11,431  43,487  22,067 
  Amortization    1,108  4,007  2,235  7,944 
               
          Total operating expenses    64,452  47,058  123,132  93,812 
               
Operating income (loss)    (933)  (17,625)  5,507  (48,425)
Other income (expense):   
 Interest expense    (5,047)  --  (10,781)  -- 
 Other income, net    626  7  1,449  59 
               
          Total other income (expense), net    (4,421)  7  (9,332)  59 
               
Loss before income taxes    (5,354)  (17,618)  (3,825)  (48,366)
Provision for income taxes    601  721  1,339  4,270 
               
Net loss   $ (5,955) $ (18,339) $ (5,164) $ (52,636)
               
Net loss per common share:   
 Basic and diluted   $ (0.04)    $ (0.04)    
                  
Weighted average number of common shares outstanding:   
 Basic and diluted    138,141     138,019    
                  

        See accompanying notes to these consolidated financial statements.

Skyworks Solutions, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Statements of Cash Flows
(Unaudited, in thousands, except per share amounts)

Six months ended
March 31,

2003 2002

Cash flows from operating activities:       
Net loss   $ (5,164) $ (52,636)
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash used in operating activities:   
     Depreciation    18,361  24,550 
     Amortization    2,235  7,944
     Amortization of deferred financing costs    819  -- 
    Contribution of common shares to Savings and Retirement Plans    2,460  -- 
     Loss on sale of assets    229  209 
     Deferred income taxes    642  -- 
  Changes in assets and liabilities:   
     Receivables, net    (27,702)  5,406 
     Inventories    (1,178)  922 
     Other assets    2  (386)
     Accounts payable    23,982  1,583 
     Other liabilities    (43,137)  15,046 
              
       Net cash (used in) provided by operating activities    (28,451)  2,638 



              
Cash flows from investing activities:   
Capital expenditures    (26,578)  (12,295)
              
       Net cash used in investing activities    (26,578)  (12,295)
              
Cash flows from financing activities:   
Proceeds from unsecured notes offering    230,000  -- 
Payments on notes payable    (135,069)  -- 
Financing costs    (9,450)  -- 
Exercise of stock options    517  -- 
Net transfers from Conexant    --  12,623 
              
    Net cash provided by financing activities    85,998  12,623 
              
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents    30,969  2,966 
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period    53,358  1,998 
              
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period   $ 84,327 $ 4,964 
              
Supplemental cash flow disclosures:   
Taxes paid   $ 2,407 $ -- 
              
Interest paid   $ 10,609 $ -- 
              
Non-cash financing activities:   
Conexant debt refinancing   $ 45,000 $ -- 
              
Stock issued for trademark   $ 469 $ -- 
              

        See accompanying notes to these consolidated financial statements.

Skyworks Solutions, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (unaudited)

1. Description of Business and Basis of Presentation

Description of Business

On June 25, 2002, pursuant to an Agreement and Plan of Reorganization, dated as of December 16, 2001, as amended as of April 12, 2002, by and among Alpha
Industries, Inc. (“Alpha”), Conexant Systems, Inc. (“Conexant”) and Washington Sub, Inc. (“Washington”), a wholly owned subsidiary of Conexant to which
Conexant spun off its wireless communications business, including its gallium arsenide wafer fabrication facility located in Newbury Park, California, but
excluding certain assets and liabilities, Washington merged with and into Alpha with Alpha as the surviving entity (the “Merger”). Following the Merger, Alpha
changed its corporate name to Skyworks Solutions, Inc. (the “Company” or “Skyworks”).

Immediately following completion of the Merger, the Company purchased Conexant’s semiconductor assembly, module manufacturing and test facility located in
Mexicali, Mexico, and certain related operations (“Mexicali Operations”) for $150 million. For financial accounting purposes, the sale of the Mexicali Operations
by Conexant to Skyworks Solutions was treated as if Conexant had contributed the Mexicali Operations to Washington as part of the spin-off, and the $150
million purchase price was treated as a return of capital to Conexant. For purposes of these financial statements, the Washington business and the Mexicali
Operations are collectively referred to as Washington/Mexicali.

The Company is a leading wireless semiconductor company focused on providing front-end modules, radio frequency (“RF”) subsystems, semiconductor
components and complete system solutions to wireless handset and infrastructure customers worldwide. The Company offers a comprehensive family of
components and RF subsystems, and also provides complete antenna-to-microphone semiconductor solutions that support advanced 2.5G and 3G services.

Basis of Presentation

The unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements have been prepared pursuant to the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission
(the “SEC”). Certain information and footnote disclosures, normally included in annual consolidated financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America, have been condensed or omitted pursuant to those rules and regulations. However, in the opinion of
management, the financial information reflects all adjustments, consisting of adjustments of a normal recurring nature necessary to present fairly the financial
position, results of operations, and cash flows of the Company. The results of operations for the three and six months ended March 31, 2003 are not necessarily
indicative of the results to be expected for the full year. This information should be read in conjunction with the Company’s financial statements and notes thereto
contained in the Company’s Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended September 27, 2002 as filed with the SEC. Prior-year financial statements have been reclassified
to conform to the fiscal 2003 presentations.

The Merger has been accounted for as a reverse acquisition whereby Washington was treated as the acquirer and Alpha as the acquiree, primarily because
Conexant shareholders owned a majority, approximately 67 percent, of the Company upon completion of the Merger. Under a reverse acquisition, the purchase
price of Alpha was based upon the fair market value of Alpha common stock for a reasonable period of time before and after the announcement date of the
Merger and the fair value of Alpha stock options. The purchase price of Alpha was allocated to the assets acquired and liabilities assumed by Washington, as the



acquiring company for accounting purposes, based upon their estimated fair market value at the acquisition date. Because the Merger was accounted for as a
purchase of Alpha, the accompanying consolidated financial statements include the assets, liabilities, operating results and cash flows of Washington/Mexicali for
all periods prior to the Merger, and the results of operations of Skyworks, the combined company, for all periods subsequent to the Merger. Since the historical
financial statements of the Company after the Merger do not include the historical financial results of Alpha for periods prior to June 25, 2002, the financial
statements may not be indicative of future results of operations and may not reflect the historical results that would have resulted if the Merger had occurred at the
beginning of a historical financial period.

The financial statements prior to the Merger were prepared using Conexant’s historical basis in the assets and liabilities and the historical operating results of
Washington/Mexicali during each respective period. Management believes the assumptions underlying the financial statements are reasonable. However, there
can be no assurance that the financial information included herein reflects the combined assets, liabilities, operating results and cash flows of the Company in the
future or what they would have been had Washington/Mexicali been a separate stand-alone entity and independent of Conexant during the periods presented.

Conexant used a centralized approach to cash management and the financing of its operations. Cash deposits from Washington/Mexicali were transferred to
Conexant on a regular basis and were netted against Conexant’s net investment. As a result, none of Conexant’s cash, cash equivalents, marketable securities or
debt was allocated to Washington/Mexicali in the financial statements. Cash and cash equivalents in the financial statements, prior to the acquisition, represented
amounts held by certain foreign operations of Washington/Mexicali. Changes in equity represented funding from Conexant for working capital and capital
expenditure requirements after giving effect to Washington/Mexicali’s transfers to and from Conexant for its cash flows from operations through June 25, 2002.

Historically, Conexant provided financing for Washington/Mexicali and incurred debt at the parent level. The financial statements for the periods prior to June 25,
2002 of Washington/Mexicali did not include an allocation of Conexant’s debt or the related interest expense. Therefore, the financial statements do not
necessarily reflect the financial position and results of operations of Washington/Mexicali had it been an independent company as of the dates, and for the
periods, presented.

The financial statements for the periods prior to the Merger also include allocations of certain Conexant operating expenses for research and development, legal,
accounting, treasury, human resources, real estate, information systems, distribution, customer service, sales, marketing, engineering and other corporate services
provided by Conexant, including executive salaries and other costs. The operating expense allocations have been determined on bases that management
considered to be reasonable reflections of the utilization of services provided to, or the benefit received by, Washington/Mexicali. Management believes that the
expenses allocated to Washington/Mexicali are representative of the operating expenses that would have been incurred had Washington/Mexicali operated as an
independent company.

Since the date of the Merger, the Company has been performing these functions using its own resources or purchased services, including services obtained from
Conexant pursuant to a transition services agreement, most of which expired on December 31, 2002.

Fiscal periods — The Company’s fiscal year ends on the Friday closest to September 30. For presentation purposes, references made to the periods ended March
31, 2003, September 30, 2002 and March 31, 2002 relate to the actual fiscal 2003 second quarter ended March 28, 2003, the actual 2002 fiscal year ended
September 27, 2002 and the actual fiscal 2002 second quarter ended March 29, 2002, respectively.

Property held for sale — Property held for sale at March 31, 2003 is related to land and buildings no longer in use and is recorded at estimated fair value less
estimated selling costs. The Company is actively marketing the property.

Deferred financing costs – Costs of refinancing are capitalized as an asset on the Company’s balance sheet and amortized on a straight-line basis over the life of
the financing.

Goodwill and intangible assets – The Company has adopted the provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS”) No. 142, “Goodwill and
Other Intangible Assets.” SFAS No. 142 addresses financial accounting and reporting for acquired goodwill and other intangible assets. Goodwill and intangible
assets that have indefinite useful lives are not amortized into results of operations, but instead are evaluated at least annually for impairment and written down
when the recorded value exceeds the estimated fair value. The goodwill impairment test is a two-step process. The first step of the impairment analysis compares
the Company’s fair value to its net book value. In determining fair value, SFAS No. 142 allows for the use of several valuation methodologies, although it states
quoted market prices are the best evidence of fair value. As part of the first step, the Company determined that it has one reporting unit for purposes of
performing the fair-value based test of goodwill. This reporting unit is consistent with its single operating segment, which management determined is appropriate
under the provisions of SFAS No. 131, “Disclosures about Segments of an Enterprise and Related Information.” The Company completed step one and
determined that its goodwill and intangible assets are impaired. Accordingly, the Company expects to record a significant transitional impairment charge in the
second half of fiscal 2003. Step two of the analysis compares the implied fair value of goodwill to its carrying amount. If the carrying amount of goodwill
exceeds its implied fair value, an impairment loss is recognized equal to that excess. This step must be completed by September 30, 2003. The carrying value of
goodwill and unamortized intangible assets, subject to the transitional impairment test, is approximately $908.5 million at March 31, 2003.

Provision for income taxes – As a result of the Company’s history of operating losses and the expectation of future operating results, the Company determined
that it is more likely than not that historic and current year income tax benefits will not be realized except for certain future deductions associated with its
Mexicali Operations in the post-spin-off period. Consequently, no United States income tax benefit has been recognized relating to the U.S. operating losses. As
of March 31, 2003, the Company has established a valuation allowance against all of its net U.S. deferred tax assets. Because its foreign operations primarily
report taxable income on a cost plus basis, the foreign tax expense for the three and six months ended March 31, 2003 has been calculated based on the year to
date income, rather than on annualized effective tax rate, as this is the best estimate of the interim period tax expense. Deferred tax assets have been recognized
for foreign operations when management believes they will be recovered during the carry forward period.

Accounting for stock based compensation – The Company has elected to follow Accounting Principles Board Opinion (“APB”) No. 25, “Accounting for Stock
Issued to Employees,” and related interpretations, in accounting for employee stock options rather than the alternative fair value accounting allowed by SFAS No.
123, “Accounting for Stock Based Compensation.” APB No. 25 provides that compensation expense relative to the Company’s employee stock options is
measured based on the intrinsic value of stock options granted and the Company recognizes compensation expense in its statement of operations using the
straight-line method over the vesting period for fixed awards. Under SFAS No. 123, the fair value of stock options at the date of grant is recognized in earnings
over the vesting period of the options. In December 2002, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued SFAS No. 148, “Accounting for Stock-
Based Compensation – Transition and Disclosure.” SFAS No. 148 amends SFAS No. 123 to provide alternative methods of transition for a voluntary change to
the fair value method of accounting for stock-based employee compensation. In addition, SFAS No. 148 amends the disclosure requirements of SFAS No. 123 to
require prominent disclosures in both annual and interim financial statements about the method of accounting for stock-based employee compensation and the
effect of the method on reported results. SFAS No. 148 is effective for financial statements for fiscal years and interim periods ending after December 15, 2002.
The Company adopted the disclosure provisions of SFAS No. 148 and continues to follow APB No. 25 in accounting for employee stock options.



The following table shows the pro forma net loss as if the fair value method of SFAS No. 123 had been used to account for the Company’s employee stock-based
compensation arrangements:

(In thousands, except per share amounts)

Three Months
Ended

March 31,

Six Months
Ended

March 31,
2003 2003

Reported net loss   $ (5,955) $ (5,164)
Total stock-based employee compensation   
expense determined under fair value based   
method for all awards, net of related tax   
effects    1,000  2,037 
              
Adjusted net loss   $ (6,955) $ (7,201)
              
Per share information:   

 
Basic and diluted:   
Reported net loss   $ (0.04) $ (0.04)
Total stock-based employee compensation   
expense determined under fair value based   
method for all awards, net of related tax   
effects    (0.01)  (0.01)
              
Adjusted net loss   $ (0.05) $ (0.05)
              

The following outlines the significant assumptions used to calculate the fair value information presented utilizing the Black-Scholes model with ratable
amortization for fiscal 2003:

2003

Expected volatility    95%
Risk free interest rate    2.5%
Dividend yield    -- 
Expected option life (years)    4.5 

The Black-Scholes option valuation model was developed for use in estimating the fair value of traded options that have no vesting restrictions and are fully
transferable. In addition, option valuation models require input of highly subjective assumptions, including the expected stock price volatility. Because options
held by employees and directors have characteristics significantly different from those of traded options, and because changes in the subjective input assumptions
can materially affect the fair value estimate, in the opinion of management, the existing models do not necessarily provide a reasonable measure of the fair value
of these options.

2. New Accounting Pronouncements

In July 2001, the FASB issued SFAS No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangibles.” SFAS No. 142 addresses financial accounting and reporting for acquired
goodwill and other intangible assets. Goodwill and intangible assets that have indefinite useful lives are not amortized into results of operations, but instead are
evaluated at least annually for impairment and written down when the recorded value exceeds the estimated fair value. The Company adopted SFAS No. 142, and
is required to perform a transitional impairment test for goodwill. The goodwill impairment test is a two-step process. The first step of the impairment analysis
compares the Company’s fair value to its net book value. In determining fair value, SFAS No. 142 allows for the use of several valuation methodologies, although
it states quoted market prices are the best evidence of fair value. As part of the first step, the Company determined that it has one reporting unit for purposes of
performing the fair-value based test of goodwill. This reporting unit is consistent with its single operating segment, which management determined is appropriate
under the provisions of SFAS No. 131, “Disclosures about Segments of an Enterprise and Related Information.” The Company completed step one and
determined that its goodwill and intangible assets are impaired. Accordingly, the Company expects to record a significant transitional impairment charge in the
second half of fiscal 2003. Step two of the analysis compares the implied fair value of goodwill to its carrying amount. If the carrying amount of goodwill
exceeds its implied fair value, an impairment loss is recognized equal to that excess. This step must be completed by September 30, 2003. The carrying value of
goodwill and unamortized intangible assets, subject to the transitional impairment test, is approximately $908.5 million at March 31, 2003.

In June 2001, the FASB issued SFAS No. 143, “Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations,” which addresses financial accounting and reporting for
obligations associated with the retirement of tangible long-lived assets and the associated asset retirement costs. It requires that the fair value of a liability for an
asset retirement obligation be recognized in the period in which it is incurred if a reasonable estimate of fair value can be made. The Company adopted the
provisions or SFAS No. 143 and its adoption did not have a material impact on the Company’s financial position or results of operations.

In August 2001, the FASB issued SFAS No. 144, “Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets,” which supersedes previous guidance on
financial accounting and reporting for the impairment or disposal of long-lived assets and for segments of a business to be disposed of. The Company adopted
SFAS No. 144 and its adoption did not have a material impact on the Company’s financial position or results of operations. However, future impairment reviews
may result in charges against earnings to write down the value of long-lived assets.

In April 2002, the FASB issued SFAS No. 145, “Rescission of FASB Statement No.‘s 4, 44, and 64, Amendment of FASB Statement No. 13 and Technical
Corrections,” effective for fiscal years beginning May 15, 2002 or later. It rescinds SFAS No. 4, “Reporting Gains and Losses From Extinguishments of Debt,”
SFAS No. 64, “Extinguishments of Debt to Satisfy Sinking-Fund Requirements,” and SFAS No. 44, “Accounting for Intangible Assets of Motor Carriers.” This
Statement also amends SFAS No. 13, “Accounting for Leases,” to eliminate an inconsistency between the required accounting for sale-leaseback transactions and
the required accounting for certain lease modifications that have economic effects similar to sale-leaseback transactions. This Statement also amends other
existing authoritative pronouncements to make various technical corrections, clarify meanings or describe their applicability under changed conditions. The
Company adopted SFAS No. 145 and its adoption did not have a material impact on the Company’s financial position or results of operations.



In June 2002, the FASB issued SFAS No. 146, “Accounting for Costs Associated With Exit or Disposal Activities.” SFAS No. 146 requires companies to
recognize costs associated with exit or disposal activities when they are incurred rather than at the date of commitment to an exit or disposal plan. This Statement
is effective for exit or disposal activities initiated after December 31, 2002. The Company adopted SFAS No. 146 and its adoption did not have a material impact
on the Company’s financial position or results of operations.

In November 2002, the FASB issued FASB Interpretation No. 45, “Guarantor’s Accounting and Disclosure Requirements for Guarantees, Including Indirect
Guarantees of Indebtedness of Others” (“FIN 45”). FIN 45 requires that upon issuance of a guarantee, a guarantor must recognize a liability for the fair value of
an obligation assumed under a guarantee. FIN 45 also requires additional disclosures by a guarantor in its interim and annual financial statements about the
obligations associated with guarantees issued. The recognition provisions of FIN 45 will be effective for any guarantees that are issued or modified after
December 31, 2002. The Company adopted FIN 45 and its adoption did not have a material impact on the Company’s financial position or results of operations.

In January 2003, the FASB issued FASB Interpretation No. 46, “Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities” (“FIN 46”). FIN 46 clarifies situations in which
entities shall be subject to consolidation. FIN 46 is effective for all variable interest entities created after January 31, 2003. The Company adopted FIN 46 and its
adoption did not have an impact on the Company’s financial position or results of operations, as the Company does not have any variable interest entities.

3. Supplemental Financial Statement Data

        Inventories consist of the following (in thousands):

March 31,
2003

September 30,
2002

Raw materials   $ 10,902 $ 14,182 
Work-in-process    42,474  40,162 
Finished goods    3,445  1,299 
              
   $ 56,821 $ 55,643 
              

        Goodwill and intangible assets consist of the following (in thousands):

March 31, 2003 September 30, 2002

Gross
Carrying
Amount

Accumulated
Amortization

Gross
Carrying
Amount

Accumulated
Amortization

Goodwill   $905,219 $ -- $905,219 $ -- 
Amortized intangible assets:   
   Developed technology    21,260  (1,691)  21,260  (576)
   Customer relationships    12,700  (963)  12,700  (328)
   Other    122  (34)  122  (11)
               
    34,082  (2,688)  34,082  (915)
Unamortized intangible assets:   
   Trademarks    3,270  --  2,300  -- 
               
   $942,571 $ (2,688) $941,601 $ (915)
               
Aggregate goodwill and intangible assets   
  amortization expense:   
                 For the six months ended March 31;   

2003   $ 1,773     
2002   $ 7,944 

In accordance with SFAS No. 142, the following table provides net loss and related per share amounts for the three and six months ended March 31, 2003 and
2002, as reported and adjusted as if the Company had ceased amortizing goodwill effective October 1, 2001.

(In thousands, except per share amounts) Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
March 31,

2003
March 31,

2002
March 31,

2003
March 31,

2002

Reported net loss   $ (5,955) $ (18,339) $ (5,164) $ (52,636)
Goodwill amortization    --  3,597  --  7,194 
               
Adjusted net loss   $ (5,955) $ (14,742) $ (5,164) $ (45,442)
               
Per share information:   
Basic and diluted:   
Reported net loss   $ (0.04)    $ (0.04)    
Goodwill amortization    --     --    
                 
Adjusted net loss   $ (0.04)    $ (0.04)    
                 

Amortization expense for the three and six months ended March 31, 2002 represents amortization of goodwill and intangible assets acquired in connection with
Washington/Mexicali’s acquisition of the Philsar Bluetooth business in fiscal 2000. During the third quarter of fiscal 2002, the Company wrote off all goodwill



and other intangible assets associated the Philsar Bluetooth business.

        Annual amortization expense related to intangible assets is expected to be as follows (in thousands):

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008

Amortization expense   $ 3,545 $ 3,511 $ 3,379 $ 3,370 $ 3,370 $ 3,370 

        Long-term debt consists of the following (in thousands):

March 31,
2003

September 30,
2002

Junior notes   $ 230,000 $ -- 
Senior notes    45,000  -- 
Conexant Mexicali note    --  150,000 
Conexant revolving credit line used    --  30,000 
CDBG Grant    99  168 
              
    275,099  180,168 
Less - current maturities    99  129 
              
   $ 275,000 $ 180,039 
              

Junior notes represent the Company’s 4.75 percent convertible subordinated notes due 2007. These Junior notes can be converted into 110.4911 shares of
common stock per $1,000 principal balance, which is the equivalent of a conversion price of approximately $9.05 per share. The Company may redeem the Junior
notes at any time after November 20, 2005. The redemption price of the Junior notes during the period between November 20, 2005 through November 14, 2006
will be $1,011.875 per $1,000 principal amount of notes to be redeemed, plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any, to the redemption date, and the redemption price
of the notes beginning on November 15, 2006 and thereafter will be $1,000 per $1,000 principal amount of notes to be redeemed, plus accrued and unpaid
interest, if any, to the redemption date. Holders may require the Company to repurchase the Junior notes upon a change in control of the Company. The Company
will pay interest in cash semi-annually in arrears on May 15 and November 15 of each year, beginning May 15, 2003.

Senior notes represent the Company’s 15 percent convertible senior subordinated notes due June 30, 2005, which were issued as part of the Company’s debt
refinancing with Conexant completed on November 13, 2002. These Senior notes can be converted into the Company’s common stock at a conversion rate based
on the applicable conversion price, which is subject to adjustment based on, among other things, the market price of the Company’s common stock. Based on this
adjustable conversion price, the Company expects that the maximum number of shares that could be issued under the Senior notes is approximately 7.1 million
shares, subject to adjustment for stock splits and other similar dilutive occurrences. If Conexant converted these Senior notes at a price that is less than the
original conversion price ($7.87) as the result of a decrease in the market price of the Company’s stock, the Company would be required to record a charge to
interest expense in the period of conversion. At maturity (including upon certain acceleration events), the Company will pay the principal amount of the Senior
notes by issuing a number of shares of common stock equal to the principal amount of the Senior notes then due and payable divided by the applicable conversion
price in effect on such date, together with cash in lieu of any fractional shares. The Company may redeem the Senior notes at any time after May 12, 2004 at
$1,030 per $1,000 principal amount of Senior notes to be redeemed, plus accrued and unpaid interest. Holders may require the Company to repurchase the Senior
notes upon a change in control of the Company. The Company pays interest in cash on the Senior notes on the last business day of each March, June, September
and December of each year. Interest on the Senior notes is not deductible for tax purposes because of the conversion feature.

The Company has a ten-year $960,000 loan from the State of Maryland under the Community Development Block Grant (“CDBG”) program. Quarterly
payments are due through December 2003 and represent principal plus interest at 5 percent of the unamortized balance.

Aggregate annual maturities of long-term debt are as follows (in thousands):

Fiscal Year

2003   $ 60 
2004    39 
2005    45,000 
2006    -- 
2007    230,000 

             
   $ 275,099 

             

4. Restructuring Charge

During fiscal 2002, the Company implemented a number of cost reduction initiatives to more closely align its cost structure with the then-current business
environment. The cost reduction initiatives included workforce reductions through severance programs and the consolidation of certain facilities. The Company
recorded restructuring charges of approximately $3.0 million for costs related to the workforce reduction and the consolidation of certain facilities. The charges
were based upon estimates of the cost of severance benefits for affected employees and lease cancellation, facility sales, and other costs related to the
consolidation of facilities. In the second quarter of fiscal 2003, the Company continued its cost reduction initiatives to provide for further workforce reductions
and the consolidation of various facilities. The costs and expenses associated with the restructuring activities are included in selling, general and administrative
expenses in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations. Substantially all amounts accrued for these actions are expected to be paid within one year.



Activity and liability balances related to the fiscal 2002 and 2003 restructuring actions are as follows (in thousands):

Fiscal
2002

Workforce
Reductions

Fiscal 2002
Facility
Closings

and Other

Fiscal 2003
Workforce 
Reductions

Fiscal 2003
Facility
Closings

and Other Total

Charged to costs and expenses    2,923  97  --  --  3,020 
Cash payments    (2,225)  (13)  --  --  (2,238)
               
Restructuring balance, September 30, 2002    698  84  --  --  782 
Cash payments    (682)  (19)  --  --  (701)
Charged to costs and expenses (recovery)    (16)  --  1,890  1,405  3,279 
               
Restructuring balance, March 31, 2003   $ -- $ 65 $1,890 $1,405 $ 3,360 
               

In addition, the Company assumed approximately $7.8 million of restructuring reserves from Alpha in connection with the Merger. At March 31, 2003, this
balance was $3.5 million and substantially all amounts accrued are expected to be paid within one year.

5. Segment Information

The Company operates in one business segment, which designs, develops, manufactures and markets proprietary semiconductor products and system solutions for
manufacturers of wireless communication products.

6. Computation of Earnings Per Share

For the three and six months ended March 31, 2003 basic and diluted net loss is $0.04 per share. Debt securities convertible into approximately 31.1 million
shares, stock options exercisable into approximately 34.2 million shares and a warrant to purchase approximately 1.0 million shares were outstanding but not
included in the computation of earnings per share for the three and six months ended March 31, 2003 because the Company reported a net loss in each of the
respective periods. Therefore, the effect of including these items in the calculation would have been anti-dilutive. Prior to the Merger with Alpha Industries, Inc.,
Conexant’s wireless business had no separate capitalization, therefore a calculation cannot be performed for weighted average shares outstanding to then calculate
earnings per share.

7. Commitments

The Company has various operating leases primarily for computer equipment and buildings. Purchase options may be exercised at various times for some of these
leases. Future minimum payments under these non-cancelable leases are as follows (in thousands):

Fiscal Year

2003   $ 4,037 
2004    6,799 
2005    5,624 
2006    4,755 
2007    4,456 
Thereafter    11,653 
               
   $ 37,324 
               

Under supply agreements entered into with Conexant in connection with the Merger, the Company receives wafer fabrication, wafer probe and certain other
services from Jazz Semiconductor’s Newport Beach, California foundry, and the Company provides wafer fabrication, wafer probe, final test and other services to
Conexant at its Newbury Park facility, in each case, for a three-year period after the Merger and the Company also provides semiconductor assembly and test
services to Conexant at its Mexicali facility.

Pursuant to the terms of one of the Company’s supply agreements with Conexant, the Company is committed to obtain a minimum level of service from Jazz
Semiconductor, Inc., a Newport Beach, California foundry joint venture between Conexant and The Carlyle Group to which Conexant contributed its Newport
Beach wafer fabrication facility. During the term of this supply agreement with Conexant, the Company’s unit cost of goods supplied by Jazz Semiconductor
Inc.‘s Newport Beach foundry will continue to be affected by the level of utilization of the wafer fabrication facility and other factors outside the Company’s
control. The Company’s expected minimum purchase obligations under the supply agreement will be approximately $26 million for the remaining six months of
fiscal 2003, and $39 million and $13 million for fiscal 2004 and 2005, respectively. At September 30, 2002, the Company estimated that its obligation under this
agreement would result in excess costs of approximately $4.8 million, which was recorded as a liability and charged to cost of sales in fiscal 2002. During the
first quarter of fiscal 2003, the Company reevaluated this obligation and reduced its liability and cost of sales by approximately $4.8 million in the quarter. The
Company currently anticipates meeting each of the annual minimum purchase obligations under the supply agreement with Conexant.

8. Contingencies

Various lawsuits, claims and proceedings have been or may be instituted or asserted against the Company including those pertaining to product liability,
intellectual property, environmental, safety and health, and employment and contractual matters. Management believes these are adequately provided for or will
result in no significant additional liability to the Company. In addition, in connection with the Merger, the Company has assumed responsibility for all then
current and future litigation (including environmental and intellectual property proceedings) against Conexant or its subsidiaries in respect of the operations of



Conexant’s wireless business. The outcome of litigation cannot be predicted with certainty and some lawsuits, claims or proceedings may be disposed of
unfavorably to the Company. Many intellectual property disputes have a risk of injunctive relief and there can be no assurance that a license will be granted.
Injunctive relief could materially and adversely affect the financial condition or results of operations of the Company. Based on its evaluation of matters that are
pending or asserted, and taking into account any reserves for such matters, management believes the disposition of such matters will not have a material adverse
effect on the financial condition or results of operations of the Company.

The semiconductor industry is characterized by vigorous pursuit and protection of intellectual property rights. From time to time, third parties have asserted and
may in the future assert patent, copyright, trade secret, trademark and other intellectual property rights to technologies that are important to the Company’s
business and have demanded and may in the future demand that the Company license their technology.

9. Guarantees

The Company has made guarantees and indemnities, under which it may be required to make payments to a guaranteed or indemnified party, in relation to certain
transactions. In connection with the Merger, the Company assumed responsibility for all contingent liabilities and then-current and future litigation (including
environmental and intellectual property proceedings) against Conexant or its subsidiaries to the extent related to the operations or assets of the wireless business
of Conexant. The Company may also be responsible for certain federal income tax liabilities that relate to Washington/Mexicali’s spin-off from Conexant under
the Tax Allocation Agreement, dated as of June 25, 2002, between the Company and Conexant, which provides that the Company will be responsible for certain
taxes imposed on Conexant or its shareholders. The Company’s obligations under the tax allocation agreement have been limited by a letter dated November 6,
2002 entered into in connection with the debt refinancing with Conexant.

In connection with the sales of its products, the Company provides certain intellectual property indemnities to its customers. In connection with certain facility
leases, the Company has indemnified its lessors for certain claims arising from the facility or the lease. The Company indemnifies its directors and officers to the
maximum extent permitted under the laws of the state of Delaware. The duration of the guarantees and indemnities varies, and in many cases is indefinite. The
guarantees and indemnities to customers in connection with product sales generally are subject to limits based upon the amount of the related product sales and in
many cases are subject to geographic and other restrictions. In certain instances, the Company’s guarantees and indemnities do not provide for any limitation of
the maximum potential future payments the Company could be obligated to make. The Company has not recorded any liability for these guarantees and
indemnities in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets. Product warranty costs are not expected to have a material adverse effect on the financial condition
or results of operation of the Company.

ITEM 2

Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and 
Results of Operations

Overview

Skyworks Solutions, Inc. is a leading wireless semiconductor company focused on providing front-end modules, radio frequency (“RF”) subsystems,
semiconductor components and complete system solutions to wireless handset and infrastructure customers worldwide. We offer a comprehensive family of
components and RF subsystems, and also provide complete antenna-to-microphone semiconductor solutions that support advanced 2.5G and 3G services.
Skyworks began operations as a combined company on June 25, 2002, following the completion of the merger (the “Merger”) between Alpha Industries, Inc.
(“Alpha”) and the wireless business of Conexant Systems, Inc. (“Conexant”). Immediately following the Merger, the Company purchased Conexant’s
semiconductor assembly and test facility located in Mexicali, Mexico and certain related operations (the “Mexicali Operations”) for $150 million. References to
the Washington business refer to the wireless communications business spun off by Conexant and merged with Alpha in the Merger. The Washington business
and the Mexicali Operations are collectively referred to as Washington/Mexicali.

The Merger was accounted for as a reverse acquisition whereby Washington was treated as the acquirer and Alpha as the acquiree, primarily because Conexant
shareholders owned a majority, approximately 67 percent, of the Company upon completion of the Merger. Accordingly, the historical financial statements of
Washington/Mexicali became the historical financial statements of the Company after the Merger. Therefore, our consolidated financial statements include the
assets, liabilities, operating results and cash flows of Washington/Mexicali for all periods prior to the Merger, and the results of operations of Skyworks, the
combined company, for all periods subsequent to the Merger. References to the “Company” refer to Washington/Mexicali for all periods prior to June 25, 2002
and to the combined company following the Merger. Because the historical financial statements of the Company after the Merger do not include the historical
financial results of Alpha for periods prior to June 25, 2002, the financial statements may not be indicative of future results of operations or the historical results
that would have resulted if the Merger had occurred at the beginning of a historical financial period.

The Company’s fiscal year ends on the Friday closest to September 30. For presentation purposes, references made to the periods ended March 31, 2003,
September 30, 2002 and March 31, 2002 relate to the actual fiscal 2003 second quarter ended March 28, 2003, the actual fiscal year ended September 27, 2002
and the actual fiscal 2002 second quarter ended March 29, 2002, respectively.

We have entered into various agreements with Conexant providing for the supply of gallium arsenide wafer fabrication and assembly and test services to
Conexant, initially at substantially the same volumes as historically obtained by Conexant from Washington/Mexicali. We have also entered into agreements with
Conexant providing for the supply to us of transition services by Conexant and silicon-based wafer fabrication, wafer probe and certain other services by Jazz
Semiconductor, Inc., a Newport Beach, California foundry joint venture between Conexant and The Carlyle Group. Historically, Washington/Mexicali obtained a
portion of its silicon-based semiconductors from the Newport Beach wafer fabrication facility. We also provide semiconductor assembly and test services to
Conexant at our Mexicali facility.

The wireless communications semiconductor industry is highly cyclical and is characterized by constant and rapid technological change, rapid product
obsolescence and price erosion, evolving standards, short product life cycles and wide fluctuations in product supply and demand. Our operating results have
been, and our operating results may continue to be, negatively affected by substantial quarterly and annual fluctuations and market downturns due to a number of
factors, such as changes in demand for end-user equipment, the timing of the receipt, reduction or cancellation of significant customer orders, the gain or loss of
significant customers, market acceptance of our products and our customers’ products, our ability to develop, introduce and market new products and



technologies on a timely basis, availability and cost of products from suppliers, new product and technology introductions by competitors, changes in the mix of
products produced and sold, intellectual property disputes, the timing and extent of product development costs and general economic conditions. In the past,
average selling prices of established products have generally declined over time and this trend is expected to continue in the future.

Critical Accounting Policies

The unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements have been prepared pursuant to the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission
(“SEC”). Certain information and footnote disclosures, normally included in annual consolidated financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America, have been condensed or omitted pursuant to those rules and regulations. However, in the opinion of
management, the financial information reflects all adjustments, consisting of adjustments of a normal recurring nature necessary to present fairly the financial
position, results of operations, and cash flows of the Company. The results of operations for the three and six months ended March 31, 2003 are not necessarily
indicative of the results to be expected for the full year. This information should be read in conjunction with the Company’s financial statements and notes thereto
contained in the Company’s Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended September 27, 2002 as filed with the SEC.

The financial statements prior to the Merger were prepared using Conexant’s historical basis in the assets and liabilities and the historical operating results of
Washington/Mexicali during each respective period. The Company believes the assumptions underlying the financial statements are reasonable. However, we
cannot assure you that the financial information included herein and in the Company’s consolidated financial statements reflects the combined assets, liabilities,
operating results and cash flows of the Company in the future or what they would have been had Washington/Mexicali been a separate stand-alone entity and
independent of Conexant during the historical periods presented.

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States requires us to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and
the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Among the significant estimates affecting our consolidated financial statements are
those relating to allowances for doubtful accounts, inventories, long-lived assets, income taxes, warranties, restructuring costs and other contingencies. We
regularly evaluate our estimates and assumptions based upon historical experience and various other factors that we believe to be reasonable under the
circumstances, the results of which form the basis for making judgments about the carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other
sources. To the extent actual results differ from those estimates, our future results of operations may be affected. We believe the following critical accounting
policies affect our more significant judgments and estimates used in the preparation of our consolidated financial statements.

Revenue recognition — Revenues from product sales are recognized upon shipment and transfer of title, in accordance with the shipping terms specified in the
arrangement with the customer. Revenue recognition is deferred in all instances where the earnings process is incomplete. Certain product sales are made to
electronic component distributors under agreements allowing for price protection and/or a right of return on unsold products. The Company reduces revenue to
the extent of its estimate for distributor claims of price protection and/or right of return on unsold product. A reserve for sales returns and allowances for non-
distributor customers is recorded based on historical experience or specific identification of an event necessitating a reserve.

Inventories — We assess the recoverability of inventories through an on-going review of inventory levels in relation to sales backlog and forecasts, product
marketing plans and product life cycles. When the inventory on hand exceeds the foreseeable demand, we write down the value of those excess inventories. We
sell our products to communications equipment OEMs that have designed our products into equipment such as cellular handsets. These design wins are gained
through a lengthy sales cycle, which includes providing technical support to the OEM customer. Moreover, once a customer has designed a particular supplier’s
components into a cellular handset, substituting another supplier’s components requires substantial design changes which involve significant cost, time, effort and
risk. In the event of the loss of business from existing OEM customers, we may be unable to secure new customers for our existing products without first
achieving new design wins. Consequently, when the quantities of inventory on hand exceed forecasted demand from existing OEM customers into whose
products our products have been designed, we generally will be unable to sell our excess inventories to others, and the net realizable value of such inventories is
generally estimated to be zero. The amount of the write-down is the excess of historical cost over estimated realizable value (generally zero). Once established,
these write-downs are considered permanent adjustments to the cost basis of the excess inventory. Demand for our products may fluctuate significantly over time,
and actual demand and market conditions may be more or less favorable than those projected by management. In the event that actual demand is lower than
originally projected, additional inventory write-downs may be required.

Impairment of long-lived assets — Long-lived assets, including fixed assets and intangible assets, are continually monitored and are reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of any such asset may not be recoverable. The determination of recoverability is
based on an estimate of undiscounted cash flows expected to result from the use of an asset and its eventual disposition. The estimate of cash flows is based upon,
among other things, certain assumptions about expected future operating performance. Our estimates of undiscounted cash flows may differ from actual cash
flows due to, among other things, technological changes, economic conditions, changes to our business model or changes in our operating performance. If the
sum of the undiscounted cash flows (excluding interest) is less than the carrying value, we recognize an impairment loss, measured as the amount by which the
carrying value exceeds the fair value of the asset. Fair value is determined using discounted cash flows.

Deferred income taxes — We have provided a valuation allowance related to our substantial United States deferred tax assets. If sufficient evidence of our ability
to generate sufficient future taxable income in certain tax jurisdictions becomes apparent, we may be required to reduce our valuation allowance, which may
result in income tax benefits in our statement of operations. Reduction of a portion of the valuation allowance may be applied to reduce the carrying value of
goodwill. The portion of the valuation allowance for deferred tax assets for which subsequently recognized tax benefits may be applied to reduce goodwill related
to the purchase consideration of the Merger is approximately $24 million. We evaluate the realizability of the deferred tax assets and assess the need for a
valuation allowance quarterly. In fiscal 2002, the Company recorded a tax benefit of approximately $23 million related to the impairment of our Mexicali assets.
A valuation allowance has not been established because the Company believes that the related deferred tax asset will be recovered during the carryforward period.

Warranties — Reserves for estimated product warranty costs are provided at the time revenue is recognized. Although we engage in extensive product quality
programs and processes, our warranty obligation is affected by product failure rates and costs incurred to rework or replace defective products. Should actual
product failure rates or costs differ from estimates, additional warranty reserves could be required, which could reduce our gross margins.

Allowance for doubtful accounts — We maintain allowances for doubtful accounts for estimated losses resulting from the inability of our customers to make
required payments. If the financial condition of our customers were to deteriorate, our actual losses may exceed our estimates, and additional allowances would
be required.



Results of Operations

Three and Six Months Ended March 31, 2003 and 2002

The following table sets forth the results of our operations expressed as a percentage of net revenues for the three and six months ended March 31, 2003 and
2002:

Three Months Ended
March 31,

Six Months Ended
March 31,

2003 2002 2003 2002

Net revenues    100.0%  100.0%  100.0%  100.0%
Cost of goods sold    59.6  70.7  59.5  76.6 
               
Gross margin    40.4  29.3  40.5  23.4 
Operating expenses:   
  Research and development    25.5  31.5  24.4  32.9 
  Selling, general and administrative    14.8  11.4  13.7  11.4 
  Amortization    0.7  4.0  0.7  4.1 
               
     Total operating expenses    41.0  46.9  38.8  48.3 
               
Operating income (loss)    (0.6)  (17.6)  1.7  (24.9)
Interest expense    (3.2)  --  (3.4)  -- 
Other income (expense), net    0.4  --  0.5  -- 
               
Loss before income taxes    (3.4)  (17.6)  (1.2)  (24.9)
Provision for income taxes    0.4  0.7  0.4  2.2 
               
Net loss    (3.8)%  (18.3)%  (1.6)%  (27.1)%
               

General

The Company’s results of operations for the three and six months ended March 31, 2002 are representative of Washington/Mexicali’s business only and do not
include the historical financial results of Alpha because the Merger was accounted for as a reverse acquisition whereby Washington was treated as the acquirer
and Alpha as the acquiree.

Net Revenues

Three Months Ended March 31, Six Months Ended March 31,

(in thousands)

2003 Change 2002 2003 Change 2002

Net revenues   $ 157,364  56.8% $ 100,356 $ 317,558  63.6% $ 194,116 

Net revenues increased for the three and six months ended March 31, 2003 when compared to the same periods in 2002 primarily as the result of renewed demand
for our wireless product portfolio, market share growth and the exclusion of Alpha’s revenues for periods prior to the Merger. More specifically, increased sales of
GSM products, including power amplifier modules and complete cellular systems and increased demand for our power amplifier modules for CDMA and TDMA
applications from a number of our key customers contributed to higher net revenues for the three and six month periods ended March 31, 2003. Since the Merger,
the Company has also expanded its customer base and geographical market presence resulting in higher revenues for the three and six months ended March 31,
2003.

Gross Margin

Three Months Ended March 31, Six Months Ended March 31,

(in thousands) 2003 Change 2002 2003 Change 2002

Gross margin:   $ 63,519  115.8% $ 29,433 $ 128,639  183.4% $ 45,387 
% of net revenues    40.4%     29.3%  40.5%     23.4%

Gross margin represents net revenues less cost of goods sold. Cost of goods sold consists primarily of purchased materials, labor and overhead (including
depreciation) associated with product manufacturing, royalty and other intellectual property costs, warranties and sustaining engineering expenses pertaining to
products sold. Cost of goods sold for the three and six months ended March 31, 2002 also includes allocations from Conexant of manufacturing cost variances,
process engineering and other manufacturing costs, which are not included in our unit costs but are expensed as incurred.

The improvement in gross margin for the three and six month periods ended March 31, 2003 compared to the same periods in 2002 reflects increased revenues,
improved utilization of our manufacturing facilities and a decrease in depreciation expense that resulted from the write-down of the Mexicali facility assets in the
third quarter of 2002. Although recent revenue growth has increased the level of utilization of our manufacturing facilities, these facilities continue to operate
below optimal capacity and underutilization continues to adversely affect our unit cost of goods sold and gross margin.

Gross margin for the six months ended March 31, 2003 was also favorably affected by $4.8 million when the Company reevaluated its obligation under a wafer
fabrication supply agreement with Conexant and reduced its liability and cost of sales. Pursuant to the terms of this agreement with Conexant, we are committed
to obtain a minimum level of service from Jazz Semiconductor, Inc. As of March 31, 2003, the Company expects to meet all of its purchase obligations under this
three-year agreement. During the term of this agreement with Conexant, our unit cost of goods supplied by Jazz Semiconductor Inc.‘s Newport Beach foundry



will continue to be affected by the level of utilization of the Newport Beach foundry joint venture’s wafer fabrication facility and other factors outside our control.
In addition, our costs will be affected by the extent of our use of outside foundries and the pricing we are able to obtain. During periods of high industry demand
for wafer fabrication capacity, we may have to pay higher prices to secure wafer fabrication capacity.

At September 30, 2002 the Company continued to hold approximately $5.4 million of inventories which had been written down to a zero cost basis in fiscal 2001.
The inventory write-downs recorded in fiscal 2001 resulted from the sharply reduced end-customer demand we experienced, primarily associated with our radio
frequency components, as a result of the rapidly changing demand environment for digital cellular handsets during that period. As a result of these market
conditions, we experienced a significant number of order cancellations and a decline in the volume of new orders, beginning in the fiscal 2001 first quarter and
becoming more pronounced in the second quarter. During the first quarter of fiscal 2003, gross margin benefited by approximately $2.7 million as a result of the
sale of inventories having a historical cost of $2.7 million that had been written down to a zero cost basis during fiscal year 2001. In addition, approximately $1.0
million and $1.7 million of inventories that were carried at zero cost basis were scrapped during the first and second quarter of fiscal 2003, respectively. As of
March 31, 2003, the Company no longer held inventories which were written down to a zero cost basis in fiscal 2001.

Research and Development

Three Months Ended March 31, Six Months Ended March 31,

(in thousands) 2003 Change 2002 2003 Change 2002

Research and development:   $ 40,109  26.8% $ 31,620 $ 77,410  21.3% $ 63,801 
% of net revenues    25.5%     31.5%  24.4%     32.9%

Research and development expenses consist principally of direct personnel costs, costs for pre-production evaluation and testing of new devices and design and
test tool costs. Research and development expenses for the three and six month periods ended March 31, 2002 also include allocated costs for shared research and
development services provided by Conexant, principally in the areas of advanced semiconductor process development, design automation and advanced package
development, for the benefit of several of Conexant’s businesses.

The increase in research and development expenses for the three and six month periods ended March 31, 2003 represents our commitment to design new products
and processes and address new opportunities to meet our customers’ demands. We have expanded customer support engagements as well as development efforts
targeting semiconductor solutions using the CDMA2000, GSM, General Packet Radio Services, or GPRS, and third-generation, or 3G, wireless standards in both
the digital cellular handset and infrastructure markets. The increase in research and development expenses for the three and six month periods ended March 31,
2003 when compared to the corresponding periods in the previous year is also related to the Company’s research and development expenses representing those of
the combined company after the Merger whereas those expenses for the same periods in 2002 are only representative of Washington/Mexicali.

Selling, General and Administrative

Three Months Ended March 31, Six Months Ended March 31,

(in thousands) 2003 Change 2002 2003 Change 2002

Selling, general and
administrative:   $ 23,235  103.3% $ 11,431 $ 43,487  97.1% $ 22,067 
% of net revenues    14.8%     11.4%  13.7%     11.4%

Selling, general and administrative expenses include personnel costs (legal, accounting, treasury, human resources, information systems, customer service, etc.),
sales representative commissions, real estate, advertising and other marketing costs. Selling, general and administrative expenses also include allocated general
and administrative expenses from Conexant for the three and six month periods ended March 31, 2002 for a variety of these shared functions.

The increase in selling, general and administrative expenses for the three and six month periods ended March 31, 2003 when compared to the corresponding
periods in the previous year is primarily related to the Company’s selling, general and administrative expenses representing those of the combined company after
the Merger whereas those expenses for the same periods in 2002 are only representative of Washington/Mexicali. In addition, the Company recorded
approximately $2.9 million related to restructuring actions during the quarter ended March 31, 2003.

Amortization

Three Months Ended March 31, Six Months Ended March 31,

(in thousands) 2003 Change 2002 2003 Change 2002

Amortization:   $ 1,108   (72.3)% $ 4,007 $ 2,235  (71.9)% $ 7,944 
% of net revenues    0.7%     4.0%  0.7%     4.1%

Amortization expense for the three and six months ended March 31, 2003 primarily represents the amortization of intangible assets related to technology and
customer relationships acquired in the Merger. These assets are principally being amortized on a straight-line basis over a 10-year period. Amortization expense
for the three and six months ended March 31, 2002 primarily represents amortization of goodwill and intangible assets acquired in connection with
Washington/Mexicali’s acquisition of the Philsar Bluetooth business in fiscal 2000. The Company wrote off all goodwill and other intangible assets associated
with the Philsar Bluetooth business in the third quarter of fiscal 2002.

We have adopted SFAS No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets.” Accordingly, we are required to perform a transitional impairment test for goodwill and
intangible assets that have indefinite useful lives. The goodwill impairment test is a two-step process. The first step of the impairment analysis compares the
Company’s fair value to its net book value. In determining fair value, SFAS No. 142 allows for the use of several valuation methodologies, although it states
quoted market prices are the best evidence of fair value. As part of the first step, the Company determined that it has one reporting unit for purposes of
performing the fair-value based test of goodwill. This reporting unit is consistent with its single operating segment, which management determined is appropriate
under the provisions of SFAS No. 131, “Disclosures about Segments of an Enterprise and Related Information.” The Company completed step one and
determined that its goodwill and intangible assets are impaired. Accordingly, the Company expects to record a significant transitional impairment charge in the
second half of fiscal 2003. Step two of the analysis compares the implied fair value of goodwill to its carrying amount. If the carrying amount of goodwill
exceeds its implied fair value, an impairment loss is recognized equal to that excess. This step must be completed by September 30, 2003. The carrying value of
goodwill and unamortized intangible assets, subject to the transitional impairment test, is approximately $908.5 million at March 31, 2003.



Interest Expense

Interest expense for the three and six months ended March 31, 2003 is primarily related to a combination of the $150 million note with Conexant for the Mexicali
facility purchase, borrowings under the Company’s revolving credit facility with Conexant and the subsequent debt refinancing with Conexant, whereby the
Company issued an aggregate of $275 million of notes to repay most of its obligations to Conexant in addition to providing funds for working capital needs. At
March 31, 2003, our long-term debt consists of $230 million of 4.75 percent unsecured convertible notes due November 2007, $45 million of 15% unsecured
convertible notes due June 2005 and a ten-year $960,000 loan from the State of Maryland under the Community Development Block Grant (“CDBG”) program
due December 2003 at an interest rate of 5%. Our short-term debt on March 31, 2003 consists of the current portion of the loan under the CDBG program.

Other Income, Net

Other income, net is comprised primarily of interest income on invested cash balances, gains and losses on the sale of assets, foreign exchange gains and losses
and other non-operating income and expense items.

Provision for Income Taxes

The net operating loss carryforwards and other tax benefits relating to the historical operations of Washington were retained by Conexant in the spin-off
transaction, and will not be available to be utilized in our future separate tax returns. As a result of our history of operating losses and the expectation of future
operating results, we determined that it is more likely than not that historic and current year income tax benefits will not be realized except for certain future
deductions associated with our Mexicali Operations in the post-spin-off period. Consequently, no United States income tax benefit has been recognized relating to
the U.S. operating losses. As of March 31, 2003, we have established a valuation allowance against all of our net U.S. deferred tax assets. Because our foreign
operations primarily report taxable income on a cost plus basis, the foreign tax expense for the three and six months ended March 31, 2003 has been calculated
based on the year to date income, rather than on annualized effective tax rate, as this is the best estimate of the interim period tax expense. Deferred tax assets
have been recognized for foreign operations when management believes they will be recovered during the carry forward period.

The provision for income taxes for the three and six months ended March 31, 2003 and the corresponding periods in 2002 consists of foreign income taxes
incurred by foreign operations. We do not expect to recognize any income tax benefits relating to future operating losses generated in the United States until
management determines that such benefits are more likely than not to be realized.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Cash and cash equivalents at March 31, 2003 and September 30, 2002 totaled $84.3 million and $53.4 million, respectively. Working capital at March 31, 2003
was approximately $153.2 million compared to $79.8 million at September 30, 2002. Cash used in operating activities was $28.5 million for the six months ended
March 31, 2003, reflecting a net loss of $5.2 million, offset by non-cash charges, primarily depreciation, amortization, and contribution of common shares to our
savings and retirement plans of $24.7 million and a net decrease in the components of working capital of approximately $48.0 million, including $37.2 million of
merger-related expense payments. Results of operations for the six months ended March 31, 2003 benefited from increased revenues and improved utilization of
our manufacturing facilities. In addition, the consolidation of facilities and implementation of cost saving initiatives during fiscal 2002 favorably affected results
of operations for the six months ended March 31, 2003.

Cash used in investing activities for the six months ended March 31, 2003 consisted of capital expenditures of $26.6 million. The capital expenditures for the six
months ended March 31, 2003 represent our commitment to invest in the capital needed to design new products and processes and address new opportunities to
meet our customers’ demands. A focused program of capital expenditures will be required to sustain our current manufacturing capabilities. We may also
consider acquisition opportunities to extend our technology portfolio and design expertise and to expand our product offerings.

Cash provided by financing activities for the six months ended March 31, 2003 principally consisted of the net impact of our private placement of $230 million of
4.75 percent convertible subordinated notes due 2007 and related debt refinancing with Conexant on November 13, 2002. These Junior notes can be converted
into 110.4911 shares of common stock per $1,000 principal balance, which is the equivalent of a conversion price of approximately $9.05 per share. The net
proceeds from the note offering were principally used to prepay $105 million of the $150 million note to Conexant relating to the purchase of the Mexicali
Operations and prepay the $65 million principal amount outstanding as of November 13, 2002 under a separate loan facility with Conexant. In connection with
the prepayment by us of $105 million of the $150 million note owed to Conexant relating to the purchase of the Mexicali Operations, the remaining $45 million
principal balance on the note was exchanged for new 15 percent convertible senior subordinated notes with a maturity date of June 30, 2005. These Senior notes
can be converted into our common stock at a conversion rate based on the applicable conversion price, which is subject to adjustment based on, among other
things, the market price of our common stock. Based on this adjustable conversion price, we expect that the maximum number of shares that could be issued
under the Senior notes is approximately 7.1 million shares, subject to adjustment for stock splits and other similar dilutive occurrences. In addition to the
retirement of $170 million in principal amount of indebtedness owing to Conexant, we also retained approximately $53 million of net proceeds of the private
placement to support our working capital needs.

Following is a summary of consolidated debt, purchase obligations and lease obligations at March 31, 2003 (in thousands):

Obligation Total 1-3 years 4-5 Years Thereafter

Debt   $ 275,099 $ 45,099 $ 230,000 $ -- 
Purchase obligations    77,260  77,260  --  -- 
Operating leases    37,325  16,460  9,212  11,653 
               
   $ 389,684 $ 138,819 $ 239,212 $ 11,653 
               

Based on our results of operations for the six months ended March 31, 2003 and current trends, and after giving effect to the net proceeds we received in our
private placement of 4.75 percent convertible subordinated notes due 2007 and our debt refinancing with Conexant, we expect our existing sources of liquidity,
together with cash expected to be generated from operations, will be sufficient to fund our research and development, capital expenditure, working capital and
other cash requirements for at least the next twelve months.

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS



This report and other documents we have filed with the SEC contain forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933,
as amended, and Section 21E of the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, and are subject to the “safe harbor” created by those sections. Some of the
forward-looking statements can be identified by the use of forward-looking terms such as “believes,” “expects,” “may,” “will,” “should,” “could,” “seek,”
“intends,” “plans,” “estimates,” “anticipates” or other comparable terms. Forward-looking statements involve inherent risks and uncertainties. A number of
important factors could cause actual results to differ materially and adversely from those in the forward-looking statements. We urge you to consider the risks and
uncertainties discussed below and elsewhere in this report and in the other documents filed with the SEC in evaluating our forward-looking statements. We have
no plans to update our forward-looking statements to reflect events or circumstances after the date of this report. We caution readers not to place undue reliance
upon any such forward-looking statements, which speak only as of the date made.

CERTAIN BUSINESS RISKS

We have recently incurred substantial operating losses and anticipate future losses.

Our operating results have been adversely affected by a global economic slowdown and an abrupt decline in demand for many of the end-user products that
incorporate wireless communications semiconductor products and system solutions. As a result, we incurred substantial operating losses during fiscal 2002. We
expect that reduced end-customer demand, underutilization of our manufacturing capacity, changes in our revenue mix and other factors will continue to
adversely affect our operating results in the near term. In order to become profitable, we must achieve substantial revenue growth and we will face an
environment of uncertain demand in the markets for our products. We cannot assure you as to whether or when we will become profitable or whether we will be
able to sustain such profitability, if achieved.

We operate in the highly cyclical wireless communications semiconductor industry, which is subject to significant downturns.

The wireless communications semiconductor industry is highly cyclical and is characterized by constant and rapid technological change, rapid product
obsolescence and price erosion, evolving technical standards, short product life cycles and wide fluctuations in product supply and demand. From time to time
these and other factors, together with changes in general economic conditions, cause significant upturns and downturns in the industry. Periods of industry
downturns, as we experienced through most of calendar year 2001, have been characterized by diminished product demand, production overcapacity, high
inventory levels and accelerated erosion of average selling prices. These factors, and in particular the level of demand for digital cellular handsets, may cause
substantial fluctuations in our revenues and results of operations. We have experienced these cyclical fluctuations in our business and may experience cyclical
fluctuations in the future. During the late 1990‘s and extending into 2000, the wireless communications semiconductor industry enjoyed unprecedented growth,
benefiting from the rapid expansion of wireless communication services worldwide and increased demand for digital cellular handsets. During calendar year
2001, we were adversely impacted by a global economic slowdown and an abrupt decline in demand for many of the end-user products that incorporate our
respective wireless communications semiconductor products and system solutions, particularly digital cellular handsets. The impact of weakened end-customer
demand was compounded by higher than normal levels of inventories among our original equipment manufacturer, or OEM, subcontractor and distributor
customers. We expect that reduced end-customer demand, underutilization of our manufacturing capacity, changes in revenue mix and other factors will continue
to adversely affect our operating results in the near term.

We are subject to intense competition.

The wireless communications semiconductor industry in general and the markets in which we compete in particular are intensely competitive. We compete with
U.S. and international semiconductor manufacturers that are both larger and smaller than us in terms of resources and market share. We currently face significant
competition in our markets and expect that intense price and product competition will continue. This competition has resulted and is expected to continue to result
in declining average selling prices for our products. We also anticipate that additional competitors will enter our markets as a result of growth opportunities in
communications electronics, the trend toward global expansion by foreign and domestic competitors and technological and public policy changes. We believe that
the principal competitive factors for semiconductor suppliers in our market include, among others:

        o time-to-market; 
        o new product innovation;
        o product quality, reliability and performance;
        o price;
        o compliance with industry standards;
        o strategic relationships with customers; and
        o protection of intellectual property.

We cannot assure you that we will be able to successfully address these factors. Many of our competitors have advantages over us, including:

         o longer presence in key markets;
         o greater name recognition;
         o ownership or control of key technology or intellectual property; and
         o greater financial, sales and marketing, manufacturing, distribution, technical or other resources.

As a result, certain competitors may be able to adapt more quickly than we can to new or emerging technologies and changes in customer requirements or may be
able to devote greater resources to the development, promotion and sale of their products than we can.

Current and potential competitors have established or may establish financial or strategic relationships among themselves or with our customers, resellers or other
third parties. These relationships may affect customers’ purchasing decisions. Accordingly, it is possible that new competitors or alliances among competitors
could emerge and rapidly acquire significant market share. We cannot assure you that we will be able to compete successfully against current and potential
competitors.

Our success depends upon our ability to develop new products and reduce costs in a timely manner.

The markets into which we sell demand cutting-edge technologies and new and innovative products. Our operating results depend largely on our ability to
continue to introduce new and enhanced products on a timely basis. Successful product development and introduction depends on numerous factors, including:

        o the ability to anticipate customer and market requirements and changes in technology and industry standards;
        o the ability to define new products that meet customer and market requirements;



        o the ability to complete development of new products and bring products to market on a timely basis;
        o the ability to differentiate our products from offerings of our competitors;
        o overall market acceptance of our products; and
        o the ability to obtain adequate intellectual property protection for our new products.

We cannot assure you that we will have sufficient resources to make the substantial investment in research and development in order to develop and bring to
market new and enhanced products in a timely manner. We will be required continually to evaluate expenditures for planned product development and to choose
among alternative technologies based on our expectations of future market growth. We cannot assure you that we will be able to develop and introduce new or
enhanced wireless communications semiconductor products in a timely and cost-effective manner, that our products will satisfy customer requirements or achieve
market acceptance or that we will be able to anticipate new industry standards and technological changes. We also cannot assure you that we will be able to
respond successfully to new product announcements and introductions by competitors.

In addition, prices of established products may decline, sometimes significantly, over time. We believe that to remain competitive we must continue to reduce the
cost of producing and delivering existing products at the same time that we develop and introduce new or enhanced products. We cannot assure you that we will
be able to continue to reduce the cost of our products to remain competitive.

We may not be able to keep abreast of the rapid technological changes in our markets.

The demand for our products can change quickly and in ways we may not anticipate. Our markets generally exhibit the following characteristics:

        o rapid technological developments;
        o rapid changes in customer requirements;
        o frequent new product introductions and enhancements;
        o short product life cycles with declining prices over the life cycle of the product; and
        o evolving industry standards.

Our products could become obsolete or less competitive sooner than anticipated because of a faster than anticipated change in one or more of the technologies
related to our products or in market demand for products based on a particular technology, particularly due to the introduction of new technology that represents a
substantial advance over current technology. Currently accepted industry standards are also subject to change, which may contribute to the obsolescence of our
products.

We may not be able to attract and retain qualified personnel necessary for the design, development, manufacture and sale of our products. Our success
could be negatively affected if key personnel leave.

Our success depends on our ability to continue to attract, retain and motivate qualified personnel, including executive officers and other key management and
technical personnel. As the source of our technological and product innovations, our key technical personnel represent a significant asset. The competition for
management and technical personnel is intense in the semiconductor industry. We cannot assure you that we will be able to attract and retain qualified
management and other personnel necessary for the design, development, manufacture and sale of our products. We may have particular difficulty attracting and
retaining key personnel during periods of poor operating performance, given, among other things, the use of equity-based compensation by us and our
competitors. The loss of the services of one or more of our key employees or our inability to attract, retain and motivate qualified personnel, could have a material
adverse effect on our ability to operate our business.

If OEMs of communications electronics products do not design our products into their equipment, we will have difficulty selling those products.
Moreover, a “design win” from a customer does not guarantee future sales to that customer.

Our products will not be sold directly to the end-user but will be components of other products. As a result, we will rely on OEMs of wireless communications
electronics products to select our products from among alternative offerings to be designed into their equipment. Without these “design wins” from OEMs, we
would have difficulty selling our products. Once an OEM designs another supplier’s product into one of its product platforms, it is more difficult for us to achieve
future design wins with that OEM product platform because changing suppliers involves significant cost, time, effort and risk on the part of that OEM. Also,
achieving a design win with a customer does not ensure that we will receive significant revenues from that customer. Even after a design win, the customer is not
obligated to purchase our products and can choose at any time to reduce or cease use of our products, for example, if its own products are not commercially
successful, or for any other reason. We may be unable to achieve design wins or to convert design wins into actual sales.

Because of the lengthy sales cycles of many of our products, we may incur significant expenses before we generate any revenues related to those
products.

Our customers may need three to six months to test and evaluate our products and an additional three to six months to begin volume production of equipment that
incorporates our products. The lengthy period of time required increases the possibility that a customer may decide to cancel or change product plans, which
could reduce or eliminate our sales to that customer. As a result of this lengthy sales cycle, we may incur significant research and development, and selling,
general and administrative expenses before we generate the related revenues for these products, and we may never generate the anticipated revenues if our
customer cancels or changes its product plans.

Uncertainties involving the ordering and shipment of our products could adversely affect our business.

Our sales will typically be made pursuant to individual purchase orders and not under long-term supply arrangements with our customers. Our customers may
cancel orders prior to shipment. Additionally, we will sell a portion of our products through distributors, some of whom will have rights to return unsold products.
We may purchase and manufacture inventory based on estimates of customer demand for our products, which is difficult to predict. This difficulty may be
compounded when we sell to OEMs indirectly through distributors or contract manufacturers, or both, as our forecasts of demand will then be based on estimates
provided by multiple parties. In addition, our customers may change their inventory practices on short notice for any reason. The cancellation or deferral of
product orders, the return of previously sold products, or overproduction due to the failure of anticipated orders to materialize, could result in us holding excess or
obsolete inventory, which could result in inventory write-downs.

Our reliance on a small number of customers for a large portion of our sales could have a material adverse effect on the results of our operations.

A significant portion of our sales are concentrated among a limited number of customers. If we lost one or more of these major customers, or if one or more major
customers significantly decreased its orders of our products, our business would be materially and adversely affected. Sales to Samsung Electronics Co. and to



Motorola, Inc. represented approximately 38% and 12%, respectively, of net revenues from customers other than Conexant during fiscal 2002 on a historical basis
(such sales representing Washington/Mexicali sales for the full fiscal year, and including sales of Skyworks, the combined company, for the post-merger period
from June 26, 2002 through the end of the fiscal year). Our future operating results will depend on the success of these customers and other customers and our
success in selling products to them.

We face a risk that capital needed for our business will not be available when we need it.

We may need to obtain sources of financing in the future. After giving effect to the net proceeds we received in our private placement of 4.75 percent convertible
subordinated notes due 2007 and our debt refinancing with Conexant, we believe that our existing sources of liquidity, together with cash expected to be
generated from operations, will be sufficient to fund our research and development, capital expenditure, working capital and other financing requirements for at
least the next twelve months.

However, we cannot assure you that the capital required to fund these expenses will be available in the future. Conditions existing in the U.S. capital markets
when the Company seeks financing will affect our ability to raise capital, as well as the terms of any financing. The Company may not be able to raise enough
capital to meet our capital needs on a timely basis or at all. Failure to obtain capital when required would have a material adverse effect on the Company.

In addition, any strategic investments and acquisitions that we may make to help us grow our business may require additional capital resources. We cannot assure
you that the capital required to fund these investments and acquisitions will be available in the future.

Our manufacturing processes are extremely complex and specialized.

Our manufacturing operations are complex and subject to disruption, including for causes beyond our control. The fabrication of integrated circuits is an
extremely complex and precise process consisting of hundreds of separate steps. It requires production in a highly controlled, clean environment. Minor
impurities, errors in any step of the fabrication process, defects in the masks used to print circuits on a wafer or a number of other factors can cause a substantial
percentage of wafers to be rejected or numerous die on each wafer not to function.

Our operating results are highly dependent upon our ability to produce integrated circuits at acceptable manufacturing yields. Our operations may be affected by
lengthy or recurring disruptions of operations at any of our production facilities or those of our subcontractors. These disruptions may include electrical power
outages, fire, earthquake, flooding or other natural disasters. Disruptions of our manufacturing operations could cause significant delays in shipments until we are
able to shift the products from an affected facility or subcontractor to another facility or subcontractor.

In the event of these types of delays, we cannot assure you that the required alternative capacity, particularly wafer production capacity, would be available on a
timely basis or at all. Even if alternative wafer production capacity is available, we may not be able to obtain it on favorable terms, which could result in higher
costs and/or a loss of customers. We may be unable to obtain sufficient manufacturing capacity to meet demand, either at our own facilities or through external
manufacturing or similar arrangements with others.

Due to the highly specialized nature of the gallium arsenide integrated circuit manufacturing process, in the event of a disruption at the Newbury Park, California
or Woburn, Massachusetts semiconductor wafer fabrication facilities, alternative gallium arsenide production capacity would not be immediately available from
third-party sources. These disruptions could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition and results of operations.

We may not be able to achieve manufacturing yields that contribute positively to our gross margin and profitability.

Minor deviations or perturbations in the manufacturing process can cause substantial manufacturing yield loss, and in some cases, cause production to be
suspended. Manufacturing yields for new products initially tend to be lower as we complete product development and commence volume manufacturing, and
typically increase as we bring the product to full production. Our forward product pricing includes this assumption of improving manufacturing yields and, as a
result, material variances between projected and actual manufacturing yields will have a direct effect on our gross margin and profitability. The difficulty of
forecasting manufacturing yields accurately and maintaining cost competitiveness through improving manufacturing yields will continue to be magnified by the
increasing process complexity of manufacturing semiconductor products. Our manufacturing operations will also face pressures arising from the compression of
product life cycles, which will require us to manufacture new products faster and for shorter periods while maintaining acceptable manufacturing yields and
quality without, in many cases, reaching the longer-term, high-volume manufacturing conducive to higher manufacturing yields and declining costs.

We are dependent upon third parties for the manufacture, assembly and test of our products.

We rely upon independent wafer fabrication facilities, called foundries, to provide silicon-based products and to supplement our gallium arsenide wafer
manufacturing capacity. There are significant risks associated with reliance on third-party foundries, including:

        o the lack of ensured wafer supply, potential wafer shortages and higher wafer prices;
        o limited control over delivery schedules, manufacturing yields, production costs and product quality; and
        o the inaccessibility of, or delays in obtaining access to, key process technologies.

Although we have long-term supply arrangements to obtain additional external manufacturing capacity, the third-party foundries we use may allocate their limited
capacity to the production requirements of other customers. If we choose to use a new foundry, it will typically take an extended period of time to complete the
qualification process before we can begin shipping products from the new foundry. The foundries may experience financial difficulties, be unable to deliver
products to us in a timely manner or suffer damage or destruction to their facilities, particularly since some of them are located in earthquake zones. If any
disruption of manufacturing capacity occurs, we may not have alternative manufacturing sources immediately available. We may therefore experience difficulties
or delays in securing an adequate supply of our products, which could impair our ability to meet our customers’ needs and have a material adverse effect on our
operating results.

We also utilize subcontractors to package, assemble and test a portion of our products. Because we rely on others to package, assemble or test our products, we
are subject to many of the same risks as are described above with respect to foundries.

We are dependent upon third parties for the supply of raw materials and components.



We believe we have adequate sources for the supply of raw materials and components for our manufacturing needs with suppliers located around the world.
However, we are currently dependent on two suppliers for epitaxial wafers used in the gallium arsenide semiconductor manufacturing processes at our
manufacturing facilities. Nevertheless, while we historically have not experienced any significant difficulties in obtaining an adequate supply of raw materials,
including epitaxial wafers, and components necessary for our manufacturing operations, we cannot assure you that we will not lose a significant supplier or that a
supplier will be able to meet performance and quality specifications or delivery schedules.

Under a supply agreement entered into with Conexant in connection with the Merger, we receive wafer fabrication, wafer probe and certain other services from
Jazz Semiconductor, Inc., a Newport Beach, California foundry joint venture between Conexant and The Carlyle Group. Pursuant to our supply agreement with
Conexant, we are initially obligated to obtain certain minimum volume levels from Jazz Semiconductor based on a contractual agreement between Conexant and
Jazz Semiconductor. Our expected minimum purchase obligations under this supply agreement are anticipated to be approximately $26 million for the remaining
six months of fiscal 2003, $39 million and $13 million in fiscal 2004 and 2005, respectively.

We are subject to the risks of doing business internationally.

Historically, a substantial majority of the Company’s net revenues from customers other than Conexant were derived from customers located outside the United
States, primarily countries located in the Asia-Pacific region and Europe. In addition, we have suppliers located outside the United States and third-party
packaging, assembly and test facilities and foundries located in the Asia-Pacific region. Our international sales and operations are subject to a number of risks
inherent in selling and operating abroad. These include, but are not limited to, risks regarding:

        o currency exchange rate fluctuations;
        o local economic and political conditions;
        o disruptions of capital and trading markets;
        o restrictive governmental actions (such as restrictions on transfer of funds and trade protection measures, including export duties and
            quotas and customs duties and tariffs);
        o changes in legal or regulatory requirements;
        o limitations on the repatriation of funds;
        o difficulty in obtaining distribution and support;
        o the laws and policies of the United States and other countries affecting trade, foreign investment and loans, and import or export
            licensing requirements;
        o tax laws;
        o the possibility of being exposed to legal proceedings in a foreign jurisdiction; and
        o limitations on our ability under local laws to protect our intellectual property.

Because our international sales are denominated in U.S. dollars our products could become less competitive in international markets if the value of the U.S. dollar
increases relative to foreign currencies. Moreover, we may be competitively disadvantaged relative to our competitors located outside the United States who may
benefit from a devaluation of their local currency. We cannot assure you that the factors described above will not have a material adverse effect on our ability to
increase or maintain our international sales.

Our operating results may be negatively affected by substantial quarterly and annual fluctuations and market downturns.

Our revenues, earnings and other operating results have fluctuated in the past and our revenues, earnings and other operating results may fluctuate in the future.
These fluctuations are due to a number of factors, many of which are beyond our control. These factors include, among others:

        o changes in end-user demand for the products (principally digital cellular handsets) manufactured and sold by our customers;
        o the effects of competitive pricing pressures, including decreases in average selling prices of our products;
        o production capacity levels and fluctuations in manufacturing yields;
        o availability and cost of products from our suppliers;
        o the gain or loss of significant customers;
        o our ability to develop, introduce and market new products and technologies on a timely basis;
        o new product and technology introductions by competitors;
        o changes in the mix of products produced and sold;
        o market acceptance of our products and our customers;
        o intellectual property disputes; o seasonal customer demand;
        o the timing of receipt, reduction or cancellation of significant orders by customers;and
        o the timing and extent of product development costs.

The foregoing factors are difficult to forecast, and these, as well as other factors, could materially adversely affect our quarterly or annual operating results. If our
operating results fail to meet the expectations of analysts or investors, it could materially and adversely affect the price of our common stock.

Our gallium arsenide semiconductors may not continue to be competitive with silicon alternatives.

We manufacture and sell gallium arsenide semiconductor devices and components, principally power amplifiers and switches. The production of gallium arsenide
integrated circuits is more costly than the production of silicon circuits. As a result, we must offer gallium arsenide products that provide superior performance to
that of silicon for specific applications to be competitive with their respective silicon products. If we do not continue to offer products that provide sufficiently
superior performance to justify the cost differential, our operating results may be materially and adversely affected. It is expected that the costs of producing
gallium arsenide integrated circuits will continue to exceed the costs associated with the production of silicon circuits. The costs differ because of higher costs of
raw materials for gallium arsenide and higher unit costs associated with smaller sized wafers and lower production volumes. Silicon semiconductor technologies
are widely-used process technologies for certain integrated circuits and these technologies continue to improve in performance. We cannot assure you that we will
continue to identify products and markets that require performance superior to that offered by silicon solutions.

We may be subject to claims of infringement of third-party intellectual property rights or demands that we license third-party technology, which could
result in significant expense and prevent us from using our technology.

The semiconductor industry is characterized by vigorous protection and pursuit of intellectual property rights. From time to time, third parties have asserted and
may in the future assert patent, copyright, trademark and other intellectual property rights to technologies that are important to our business and have demanded
and may in the future demand that we license their technology. At the present time, we are in discussions with a third party who claims we are infringing certain



of its intellectual property rights. The third party has filed a complaint in this matter but, through joint stipulations between the parties, has not yet served
Skyworks with the complaint. Although we believe that these claims are without merit, we are in discussions with this party to avoid litigation. The third party
has indicated its willingness to resolve these claims without litigation. If this third party were to proceed with litigation, we are prepared to vigorously defend
against these claims. Moreover, we believe that the patent infringement claims if successfully asserted would impact only a limited number of our RF IC product
line which presently accounts for less than 5% of our annualized revenues.

Any litigation to determine the validity of claims that our products infringe or may infringe these rights, including claims arising from our contractual
indemnification of our customers, regardless of their merit or resolution, could be costly and divert the efforts and attention of our management and technical
personnel. Regardless of the merits of any specific claim, we cannot assure you that we would prevail in litigation because of the complex technical issues and
inherent uncertainties in intellectual property litigation. If litigation were to result in an adverse ruling, we could be required to:

        o pay substantial damages;
        o cease the manufacture, import, use, sale or offer for sale of infringing products or processes;
        o discontinue the use of infringing technology;
        o expend significant resources to develop non-infringing technology; and
        o license technology from the third party claiming infringement, which license may not be available on commercially reasonable terms.

If we are not successful in protecting our intellectual property rights, it may harm our ability to compete.

We rely on patent, copyright, trademark, trade secret and other intellectual property laws, as well as nondisclosure and confidentiality agreements and other
methods, to protect our proprietary technologies, devices, algorithms and processes. In addition, we often incorporate the intellectual property of our customers,
suppliers or other third parties into our designs, and we have obligations with respect to the non-use and non-disclosure of such third-party intellectual property.
In the future, it may be necessary to engage in litigation or like activities to enforce our intellectual property rights, to protect our trade secrets or to determine the
validity and scope of proprietary rights of others, including our customers. This could require us to expend significant resources and to divert the efforts and
attention of our management and technical personnel from our business operations. We cannot assure you that:

        o the steps we take to prevent misappropriation, infringement, dilution or other violation of our intellectual property or the
          intellectual property of our customers, suppliers or other third parties will be successful;
        o any existing or future patents, copyrights, trademarks, trade secrets or other intellectual property rights will not be challenged,
          invalidated or circumvented; or
        o any of the measures described above would provide meaningful protection.

Despite these precautions, it may be possible for a third party to copy or otherwise obtain and use our technology without authorization, develop similar
technology independently or design around our patents. If any of our patents fails to protect our technology, it would make it easier for our competitors to offer
similar products, potentially resulting in loss of market share and price erosion. In addition, effective patent, copyright, trademark and trade secret protection may
be unavailable or limited for certain technologies and in certain foreign countries.

Our success depends, in part, on our ability to effect suitable investments, alliances and acquisitions, and we may have difficulty integrating companies
we acquire. Skyworks’ merger with the wireless business of Conexant presents such risks.

Although we intend to invest significant resources in internal research and development activities, the complexity and rapidity of technological changes and the
significant expense of internal research and development make it impractical for us to pursue development of all technological solutions on our own. On an
ongoing basis, we intend to review investment, alliance and acquisition prospects that would complement our product offerings, augment our market coverage or
enhance our technological capabilities. However, we cannot assure you that we will be able to identify and consummate suitable investment, alliance or
acquisition transactions in the future. Moreover, if we consummate such transactions, they could result in:

        o issuances of equity securities dilutive to our stockholders;
        o large one-time write-offs;
        o the incurrence of substantial debt and assumption of unknown liabilities;
        o the potential loss of key employees from the acquired company;
        o amortization expenses related to intangible assets; and
        o the diversion of management’s attention from other business concerns.

Additionally, in periods following an acquisition, we will be required to evaluate goodwill and acquisition-related intangible assets for impairment. When such
assets are found to be impaired, they will be written down to estimated fair value, with a charge against earnings.

Integrating acquired organizations and their products and services may be difficult, expensive, time-consuming and a strain on our resources and our relationship
with employees and customers and ultimately may not be successful.

We may be responsible for payment of a substantial amount of U.S. federal income and other taxes upon certain events.

In connection with Conexant’s spin-off of its wireless business prior to the Merger, Conexant sought and received a ruling from the Internal Revenue Service to
the effect that certain transactions related to and including the spin-off qualified as a reorganization and as tax-free for U.S. federal income tax purposes. While
the tax ruling generally is binding on the Internal Revenue Service, the continuing validity of the ruling is subject to certain factual representations and
assumptions. In connection with the Merger we entered into a tax allocation agreement with Conexant that generally provides, among other things, that we will be
responsible for certain taxes imposed on various persons (including Conexant) as a result of either:

        o the failure of certain spin-off transactions to qualify as a reorganization for U.S. federal income tax purposes, or
        o the failure of certain spin-off transactions to qualify as tax-free to Conexant for certain U.S. federal income tax purposes,

if such failure is attributable to certain actions or transactions by or in respect of Skyworks (including our subsidiaries) or our stockholders, such as the acquisition
of stock of Skyworks by a third party at a time and in a manner that would cause such failure. In addition, the tax allocation agreement provides that we will be
responsible for various other tax obligations and for compliance with various representations, statements, and conditions made in the course of obtaining the tax
ruling referenced above and in connection with the tax allocation agreement. Our obligations under the tax allocation agreement have been limited by a letter
agreement dated November 6, 2002 entered into in connection with our debt refinancing with Conexant. Nevertheless, if we do not carefully monitor our
compliance with the requirements imposed as a result of the spin-off and related transactions and our responsibilities under the tax allocation agreement, we



might inadvertently trigger an obligation to indemnify certain persons (including Conexant) pursuant to the tax allocation agreement or other obligations under
such agreement. In addition, our indemnity obligations could discourage or prevent a third party from making a proposal to acquire Skyworks.

If we were required to pay any of the taxes described above, the payment could be very substantial and have a material adverse effect on our business, financial
condition, results of operations and cash flow.

In addition, it is expected that the interest payments we are required to make on our $45 million principal amount of 15 percent convertible subordinated notes
due June 30, 2005 issued to Conexant will not be deductible for tax purposes. Our inability to offset our interest expense from these notes against other income
may increase our tax liability currently and in future years.

Further, the terms of the 15% convertible senior subordinated notes due 2005 require us to pay the principal due at the maturity date or upon certain acceleration
events in a number of shares of our common stock equal to the principal due at such time divided by the applicable conversion price on such date. If the fair
market value of our common stock on such date is less than the applicable conversion price, we may recognize cancellation of indebtedness income for tax
purposes equal to the excess of the principal amount of these notes due at such time over the fair market value of the common stock issued by us to satisfy our
obligations under these notes.

Certain provisions in our organizational documents and Delaware law may make it difficult for someone to acquire control of us.

We have certain anti-takeover measures that may affect our common stock. Our certificate of incorporation, our by-laws and the Delaware General Corporation
Law contain several provisions that would make more difficult an acquisition of control of us in a transaction not approved by our board of directors. Our
certificate of incorporation and by-laws include provisions such as:

        o the division of our board of directors into three classes to be elected on a staggered basis, one class each year;
        o the ability of our board of directors to issue shares of preferred stock in one or more series without further authorization of stockholders;
        o a prohibition on stockholder action by written consent;
        o elimination of the right of stockholders to call a special meeting of stockholders;
        o a requirement that stockholders provide advance notice of any stockholder nominations of directors or any proposal of new business to
           be considered at any meeting of stockholders;
        o a requirement that the affirmative vote of at least 66 2/3 percent of our shares be obtained to amend or repeal any provision of our
           by-laws or the provision of our certificate of incorporation relating to amendments to our by-laws;
        o a requirement that the affirmative vote of at least 80 percent of our shares be obtained to amend or repeal the provisions of our
           certificate of incorporation relating to the election and removal of directors, the classified board or the right to act by written consent;
        o a requirement that the affirmative vote of at least 80 percent of our shares be obtained for business combinations unless approved by a
           majority of the members of the board of directors and, in the event that the other party to the business combination is the beneficial
           owner of 5 percent or more of our shares, a majority of the members of board of directors in office prior to the time such other party
           became the beneficial owner of 5 percent or more of our shares;
        o a fair price provision; and
        o a requirement that the affirmative vote of at least 90 percent of our shares be obtained to amend or repeal the fair price provision.

In addition to the provisions in our certificate of incorporation and by-laws, Section 203 of the Delaware General Corporation Law generally provides that a
corporation shall not engage in any business combination with any interested stockholder during the three-year period following the time that such stockholder
becomes an interested stockholder, unless a majority of the directors then in office approves either the business combination or the transaction that results in the
stockholder becoming an interested stockholder or specified stockholder approval requirements are met.

We may be liable for penalties under environmental laws, rules and regulations, which could adversely impact our business.

We have used, and will continue to use, a variety of chemicals and compounds in manufacturing operations and have been and will continue to be subject to a
wide range of environmental protection regulations in the United States. While we have not experienced any material adverse effect on our operations as a result
of such regulations, we cannot assure you that current or future regulations would not have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition and
results of operations. Environmental regulations often require parties to fund remedial action regardless of fault. Consequently, it is often difficult to estimate the
future impact of environmental matters, including potential liabilities. We cannot assure you that the amount of expense and capital expenditures that might be
required to satisfy environmental liabilities, to complete remedial actions and to continue to comply with applicable environmental laws will not have a material
adverse effect on our business, financial condition and results of operations.

We have adopted new accounting policies that could negatively impact our earnings for fiscal 2003.

We have adopted SFAS No. 142 “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets.” This policy requires us to evaluate the goodwill and intangible assets that we report on
our balance sheet for potential impairment using a fair value method. The goodwill impairment test is a two-step process. The Company completed step one and
has determined that its goodwill and intangible assets are impaired. Accordingly, the Company expects to record a significant transitional impairment charge in
the second half of fiscal 2003. The carrying value of goodwill and unamortized intangible assets, subject to the transitional impairment test, is approximately
$908.5 million at March 31, 2003.

Our stock price has been volatile and may fluctuate in the future.

The trading price of our common stock may fluctuate significantly. This price may be influenced by many factors, including:

        o our performance and prospects;
        o the performance and prospects of our major customers;
        o the depth and liquidity of the market for our common stock;
        o investor perception of us and the industry in which we operate;
        o changes in earnings estimates or buy/sell recommendations by analysts;
        o general financial and other market conditions; and
        o domestic and international economic conditions.

Public stock markets have experienced, and are currently experiencing, extreme price and trading volume volatility, particularly in the technology sectors of the
market. This volatility has significantly affected the market prices of securities of many technology companies for reasons frequently unrelated to or



disproportionately impacted by the operating performance of these companies. These broad market fluctuations may adversely affect the market price of our
common stock.

In addition, fluctuations in our stock price and our price-to-earnings multiple may have made our stock attractive to momentum, hedge or day-trading investors
who often shift funds into and out of stocks rapidly, exacerbating price fluctuations in either direction particularly when viewed on a quarterly basis.

Our debt service obligations may adversely affect our cash flow.

For so long as our $230 million aggregate principal amount of 4.75 percent convertible subordinated notes remain outstanding, we will have debt service
obligations on such notes of approximately $10,925,000 per year in interest payments. In addition, we will have debt service obligations on our $45 million
principal amount of 15 percent convertible senior subordinated notes due June 30, 2005 issued to Conexant of approximately $6,750,000 per year. If we issue
other debt securities in the future, our debt service obligations will increase. If we are unable to generate sufficient cash to meet these obligations and must instead
use our existing cash or investments, we may have to reduce or curtail other activities of our business.

We intend to fulfill our debt service obligations from cash generated by our operations, if any, and from our existing cash and investments. If necessary, among
other alternatives, we may add lease lines of credit to finance capital expenditures and we may obtain other long-term debt, lines of credit and other financing.

Our indebtedness could have significant negative consequences, including:

        o increasing our vulnerability to general adverse economic and industry conditions;
        o limiting our ability to obtain additional financing;
        o requiring the dedication of a substantial portion of any cash flow from operations to service our indebtedness, thereby reducing the
           amount of cash flow available for other purposes, including capital expenditures;
        o limiting our flexibility in planning for, or reacting to, changes in our business and the industry in which we compete; and
        o placing us at a possible competitive disadvantage to less leveraged competitors and competitors that have better access to capital
           resources.

ITEM 3 Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

Our financial instruments include cash and cash equivalents, short-term debt and long-term debt. Our main investment objective is the preservation of investment
capital. Consequently, we invest with only high-credit-quality issuers and we limit the amount of our credit exposure to any one issuer. We do not use derivative
instruments for speculative or investment purposes.

Our cash and cash equivalents are not subject to significant interest rate risk due to the short maturities of these instruments. As of March 31, 2003, the carrying
value of our cash and cash equivalents approximates fair value.

The Company has issued fixed-rate debt, which is convertible into our common stock at a predetermined or market related conversion price. Convertible debt has
characteristics that give rise to both interest-rate risk and market risk because the fair value of the convertible security is affected by both the current interest-rate
environment and the price of the underlying common stock. For the three and six months ended March 31, 2003 the Company’s convertible debt, on an if-
converted basis, was not dilutive and, as a result, had no impact on the Company’s net income per share (assuming dilution). In future periods, the debt may be
converted, or the if-converted method may be dilutive and net income per share (assuming dilution) would be reduced. Our long-term debt consists of $230
million of 4.75 percent unsecured convertible subordinated notes due November 2007, $45 million of 15 percent unsecured convertible senior subordinated notes
due June 2005 and a ten-year $960,000 loan from the State of Maryland under the Community Development Block Grant (“CDBG”) program due December
2003 at an interest rate of 5 percent. Our short-term debt on March 31, 2003 consists of the current portion of the loan under the CDBG program. We do not
believe that we have significant cash flow exposure on our short-term or long-term debt.

ITEM 4 Controls and Procedures

(a)     Evaluation of disclosure controls and procedures

Under the supervision and with the participation of our management, including our President and Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, we
evaluated the effectiveness of the design and operation of our disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Rule 13a-14(c) under the Exchange Act) as of a
date (the “Evaluation Date”) within 90 days prior to the filing date of this report. Based upon that evaluation, the President and Chief Executive Officer and Chief
Financial Officer concluded that, as of the Evaluation Date, our disclosure controls and procedures were effective in timely alerting them to the material
information relating to us (or our consolidated subsidiaries) required to be included in our periodic SEC filings. In designing and evaluating the disclosure
controls and procedures, our management recognized that any controls and procedures, no matter how well designed and operated, can provide only reasonable
assurance of achieving the desired control objectives, and our management necessarily was required to apply its judgment in evaluating the cost-benefit
relationship of possible controls and procedures.

(b)     Changes in internal controls.

There were no significant changes made in our internal controls during the period covered by this report or, to our knowledge, in other factors that could
significantly affect these controls subsequent to the date of our evaluation.

PART II — OTHER INFORMATION



Item 4 Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders

Our annual meeting of shareholders was held on March 10, 2003 in Burlington, Massachusetts. At the meeting, the following matters were voted on by our
shareholders and approved by the following votes:

Shares Voted
For

Shares Voted
Against

Votes Withheld/
Abstentions

Election of directors:         
   Balakrishnan S. Iyer    115,157,412  9,907,450  -- 
   Thomas C. Leonard    114,931,229  10,133,634  -- 
Proposal to approve the adoption by the Board of   
   Directors of the 2002 Employee Stock Purchase    119,370,741  5,291,632  402,491 
   Plan   
Proposal to ratify the appointment of KPMG LLP as   
   our independent auditors    119,556,732  5,205,549  302,583 

Item 6 Exhibits and Reports on Form 8-K

(a) Exhibits

 99 Certification pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as Adopted Pursuant to Section 906 of   
  the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. *   

* Filed Herewith.

(b)   Reports on Form 8-K

        None.

SIGNATURES

        Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned
thereunto duly authorized.

Date: May 12, 2003

SKYWORKS SOLUTIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Registrant

By:  /s/ David J. Aldrich
      David J. Aldrich
      Chief Executive Officer
      President
      Director

By:  /s/ Paul E. Vincent
      Paul E. Vincent
      Chief Financial Officer
      Principal Financial Officer
      Principal Accounting Officer
      Secretary

CERTIFICATION



/s/ David J. Aldrich
      David J. Aldrich
      President and Chief Executive Officer

I, David J. Aldrich, certify that:

1.     I have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of Skyworks Solutions, Inc.;

2.     Based on my knowledge, this quarterly report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the
statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this quarterly report;

3.     Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this quarterly report, fairly present in all material respects the
financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this quarterly report;

4.     The registrant’s other certifying officers and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange
Act Rules 13a-14 and 15d-14) for the registrant and we have:

a)     designed such disclosure controls and procedures to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is
made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this quarterly report is being prepared;

b)     evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures as of a date within 90 days prior to the filing date of this quarterly report
(the “Evaluation Date”); and

c)     presented in this quarterly report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures based on our evaluation as of the
Evaluation Date;

5.     The registrant’s other certifying officers and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of
registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent function):

a)     all significant deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls which could adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize
and report financial data and have identified for the registrant’s auditors any material weaknesses in internal controls; and

b)     any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant’s internal controls; and

6.     The registrant’s other certifying officers and I have indicated in this quarterly report whether or not there were significant changes in internal controls or in
other factors that could significantly affect internal controls subsequent to the date of our most recent evaluation, including any corrective actions with regard to
significant deficiencies and material weaknesses.

Date: May 12, 2003

CERTIFICATION

I, Paul E. Vincent, certify that:

1.     I have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of Skyworks Solutions, Inc.;

2.     Based on my knowledge, this quarterly report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the
statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this quarterly report;

3.     Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this quarterly report, fairly present in all material respects the
financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this quarterly report;

4.     The registrant’s other certifying officers and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange
Act Rules 13a-14 and 15d-14) for the registrant and we have:

a)     designed such disclosure controls and procedures to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is
made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this quarterly report is being prepared;

b)     evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures as of a date within 90 days prior to the filing date of this quarterly report
(the “Evaluation Date”); and

c)     presented in this quarterly report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures based on our evaluation as of the
Evaluation Date;

5.     The registrant’s other certifying officers and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of
registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent function):



/s/ Paul E. Vincent
      Paul E. Vincent
      Chief Financial Officer, Treasurer and Secretary

a)     all significant deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls which could adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize
and report financial data and have identified for the registrant’s auditors any material weaknesses in internal controls; and

b)     any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant’s internal controls; and

6.     The registrant’s other certifying officers and I have indicated in this quarterly report whether or not there were significant changes in internal controls or in
other factors that could significantly affect internal controls subsequent to the date of our most recent evaluation, including any corrective actions with regard to
significant deficiencies and material weaknesses.

Date: May 12, 2003



Exhibit 99

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,

AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO 
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Quarterly Report of Skyworks Solutions, Inc. (the “Company”) on Form 10-Q for the three months ended March 28, 2003 as filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the “Report”), I, David J. Aldrich, Chief Executive Officer of the Company, certify, pursuant to 18
U.S.C. § 1350, as adopted pursuant to § 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the Company.

/s/ David J. Aldrich
David J. Aldrich
Chief Executive Officer
May 12, 2003

In connection with the Quarterly Report of Skyworks Solutions, Inc. (the “Company”) on Form 10-Q for the three months ended March 28, 2003 as filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the “Report”), I, Paul E. Vincent, Chief Financial Officer of the Company, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C.
§ 1350, as adopted pursuant to § 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the Company.

/s/ Paul E. Vincent
Paul E. Vincent
Chief Financial Officer
May 12, 2003

A signed original of this written statement required by Section 906 has been provided to the Company and will be retained by the Company and furnished to the
Securities and Exchange Commission or its staff upon request.


